

# Fredrik Finsås

## Lead Lawyer



---

Location	Oslo
Phone	+47 24 13 15 68
Mobile	+47 93 45 71 21
Language	Norsk, Engelsk
Email	<a href="mailto:fredrik.finsas@dlapiper.com">fredrik.finsas@dlapiper.com</a>

---

Fredrik Finsås is associated DLA Piper's Intellectual Property and Technology group. He primarily works with corporate law issues, M&A and commercial contracts towards companies primarily within the technology sector.

Fredrik is a business legal advisor for several technology companies, assisting with funding processes, transactions, establishment of companies and ownership structuring, employee incentive programs, as well as drafting and negotiating commercial contracts. He is also involved on the investor side and has assisted capital management environments with investments and establishment of funds.

In addition, Fredrik has extensive experience with insolvency-related issues, debt collection and dispute resolutions processes.

# Credentials

---

Education	Master of Laws, University of Bergen	2013
	Specialization in Negotiation Techniques and Labor Law, University of Cape Town	2013
	Economics   One-Year Programme, University of Bergen	2008

---

Memberships      Member of the Norwegian Bar Association

---

# Experience

---

Prior experience	Lead Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	2023 -
	Senior Lawyer, SANDS	2022 - 2023
	Senior Associate, SANDS	2016 - 2022
	Associate, SANDS	2014 - 2016

---

# Rankings

---

The Legal 500, 2024      Fredrik is recommended for *Commercial, Corporate and M&A* by The Legal 500, 2024.



# Services

---



Intellectual Property and Technology

# Sectors

---



Technology